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VIA EMAIL ONLY
December 7, 2021

James Wrenn
jwrenn@smithlaw.com

Exempt from Review — Acquisition of Facility

Record #: 3749

Date of Request: November 29, 2021
Facility Name: Rivers Edge of Lumberton
Type of Facility: Adult care home

FID #: 921195

Acquisition by: CAC Management, LLC
Business #: 3491

County: Robeson

Dear Mr. Wrenn:

The Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section, Division of Health Service Regulation (Agency)
determined that the project described above is exempt from certificate of need (CON) review in accordance
with G.S. 131E-184(a)(8). Therefore, the above referenced business may proceed to acquire the health service
facility identified above without first obtaining a CON. The Agency’s determination is limited to the question
of whether the above referenced business would have to obtain a CON if the current owners of the health
service facility do in fact sell it to the business listed above. Note that pursuant to G.S. 131E-181(b): “4
recipient of a certificate of need, or any person who may subsequently acquire, in any manner whatsoever
permitted by law, the service for which that certificate of need was issued, is required to materially comply
with the representations made in its application for that certificate of need.”

If the business listed above does acquire the facility, you should contact the Agency’s Adult Care Licensure
Section to obtain instructions for changing ownership of the existing facility.

It should be noted that this Agency's position is based solely on the facts represented by you and that any
change in facts as represented would require further consideration by this Agency and a separate determination
regarding whether a certificate of need would be required. If you have any questions concerning this matter,
please feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely,

Tanya M. Saporito, Project Analyst

Pichcatn $Wtnrsr

Micheala Mitchell, Chief

cc: Adult Care Licensure Section, DHSR

NC DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - DIVISION OF HEALTH SERVICE REGULATION
HEALTHCARE PLANNING AND CERTIFICATE OF NEED SECTION

LOCATION: 809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building, Raleigh, NC 27603
MAILING ADDRESS: 809 Ruggles Drive, 2704 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-2704
https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/ « TEL: 919-855-3873

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER


mailto:jwrenn@smithlaw.com

LLP

Spruill

November 29, 2021 Christopher S. Dwight
Associate

D: 252.972.7024
F:919.783.1075
cdwight@poynerspruill.com

Ms. Micheala Mitchell

Chief

NC Division of Health Service Regulation
Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section
809 Ruggles Drive

Raleigh, NC 27603

micheala.mitchell@dhhs.nc.gov

Ms. Tanya Saporito

Project Analyst

NC Division of Health Service Regulation
Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need
Section

809 Ruggles Drive

Raleigh, NC 27603
tanya.saporito@dhhs.nc.gov

RE: Rivers Edge of Lumberton
Rivers Edge of Lumberton LLC (Operating Entity)
The Victorian Holdings Group, L.L.C. (Current Real Estate Entity)
550 Bailey Road, Lumberton, NC 28359
License Number: HAL-078-111

Dear Ms. Mitchell and Ms. Saporito:

This firm represents Rivers Edge of Lumberton LLC (“Rivers Edge”) and CAC Management,
LLC (“CAC”). Rivers Edge currently operates an adult care home known as “Rivers Edge of
Lumberton” (License Number: HAL-078-111) it leases located at 550 Bailey Road, Lumberton,
NC 28359 (the “Existing Health Service Facility”) from The Victorian Holdings Group, L.L.C.
(“Victorian”). Pursuant to a proposed real estate transaction, CAC will purchase the Existing
Health Service Facility from Victorian. After the acquisition, Rivers Edge will continue to operate
the adult care home pursuant to a lease with CAC.

Pursuant to G.S. §131D-184(a)(8), I understand that this transaction is exempt from review and,

as a result, we request that you confirm that understanding by providing us with a “no review”
letter.

RALEIGH CHARLOTTE ROCKY MOUNT SOUTHERN PINES
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As always, thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely yours,

S

Christopher S. Dwi
Associate

Spruill™



From: Tanya, Saporito

To: Waller, Martha K

Subject: FW: [External] CAC Management LLC - No Review Letter (CON) [SMITHLAW-RDU.017555.00001]
Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 9:57:57 AM

Attachments: CAC Management LLC - No Review Letter (CON).pdf

[Oe] oL TN

Tanya Saporito, J.D.

Project Analyst

Division of Health Service Regulation, Certificate of Need
NC Department of Health and Human Services

Find your COVID-19 vaccine at
YourSpotYourShot.nc.gov.

Help protect your family and neighbors from COVID-19.
Know the 3 Ws. Wear. Wait. Wash.
#StayStrongNC and get the latest at nc.gov/covid19

Office: 919-855-3873
Tanya.saporito@dhhs.nc.gov

809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building
2704 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2704

Twitter | Facebook | YouTube | LinkedIn

From: James Wrenn <jwrenn@smithlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 9:47 AM

To: Tanya, Saporito <tanya.saporito@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Mitchell, Micheala L <Micheala.Mitchell@dhhs.nc.gov>; Amy Erwin <aerwin@smithlaw.com>;
Dwight, Christopher S. <CDwight@poynerspruill.com>

Subject: [External] CAC Management LLC - No Review Letter (CON) [SMITHLAW-RDU.017555.00001]

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.

Good morning—

| hope you had a nice Thanksgiving. | represent the seller in the transaction described in the
attached no review letter and Chris Dwight of Poyner Spruill represents the buyer. We hope to close
December 3. Ken Burgess recently left Poyner Spruill and had previously been working on this
transaction and would have gotten the no review letter. | mentioned to Chris that we needed a no
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RE: Rivers Edge of Lumberton
Rivers Edge of Lumberton LLC (Operating Entity)
The Victorian Holdings Group, L.L.C. (Current Real Estate Entity)
550 Bailey Road, Lumberton, NC 28359
License Number: HAL-078-111

Dear Ms. Mitchell and Ms. Saporito:

This firm represents Rivers Edge of Lumberton LLC (“Rivers Edge”) and CAC Management,
LLC (“CAC”). Rivers Edge currently operates an adult care home known as “Rivers Edge of
Lumberton” (License Number: HAL-078-111) it leases located at 550 Bailey Road, Lumberton,
NC 28359 (the “Existing Health Service Facility”) from The Victorian Holdings Group, L.L.C.
(“Victorian”). Pursuant to a proposed real estate transaction, CAC will purchase the Existing
Health Service Facility from Victorian. After the acquisition, Rivers Edge will continue to operate
the adult care home pursuant to a lease with CAC.

Pursuant to G.S. §131D-184(a)(8), I understand that this transaction is exempt from review and,

as a result, we request that you confirm that understanding by providing us with a “no review”
letter.

RALEIGH CHARLOTTE ROCKY MOUNT SOUTHERN PINES
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As always, thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely yours,

S

Christopher S. Dwi
Associate

Spruill™






review letter late last week to confirm that one had been obtained following Ken’s transition and he
confirmed that one has not been obtained. If possible, can you please review as soon as possible so
that we can keep our scheduled closing date? We both apologize for any inconvenience.

Thanks,

Jim
JAMES C. WRENN, JR. | PARTNER

jwrenn@smithlaw.com | bio
0: 919.821.6645 | m: 919.939.1012

vcard smithlaw.com | map

Smith Anderson

Sign up to receive legal updates

IMPORTANT: This e-mail message is intended solely for the individual or individuals to whom it is addressed. It
may contain confidential attorney-client privileged information and attorney work product. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are requested not to read, copy or distribute it or any of the information
it contains. Please delete it immediately and notify us by return e-mail or by telephone (919) 821-1220.

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties
by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information,
including confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.


mailto:jwrenn@smithlaw.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.smithlaw.com/professionals-Jim-Wrenn__;!!HYmSToo!OpKf5esFz27cXRNA_MMb8ZmMikd2WI5G4GCam8ZR6dYz8x2T4SPcw2s2Plxu6L_c-ZX28dk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.smithlaw.com/vcard-6713.vcf__;!!HYmSToo!OpKf5esFz27cXRNA_MMb8ZmMikd2WI5G4GCam8ZR6dYz8x2T4SPcw2s2Plxu6L_cBRY7HPo$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.smithlaw.com/__;!!HYmSToo!OpKf5esFz27cXRNA_MMb8ZmMikd2WI5G4GCam8ZR6dYz8x2T4SPcw2s2Plxu6L_cuGssHyI$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.smithlaw.com/contact*Directions__;Iw!!HYmSToo!OpKf5esFz27cXRNA_MMb8ZmMikd2WI5G4GCam8ZR6dYz8x2T4SPcw2s2Plxu6L_c8MAPt2U$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/smithlaw__;!!HYmSToo!OpKf5esFz27cXRNA_MMb8ZmMikd2WI5G4GCam8ZR6dYz8x2T4SPcw2s2Plxu6L_cT8KK_88$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/SmithAndersonLaw__;!!HYmSToo!OpKf5esFz27cXRNA_MMb8ZmMikd2WI5G4GCam8ZR6dYz8x2T4SPcw2s2Plxu6L_cRPPwkcs$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.linkedin.com/company/smith-anderson__;!!HYmSToo!OpKf5esFz27cXRNA_MMb8ZmMikd2WI5G4GCam8ZR6dYz8x2T4SPcw2s2Plxu6L_cj09iKes$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.smithlaw.com/signup__;!!HYmSToo!OpKf5esFz27cXRNA_MMb8ZmMikd2WI5G4GCam8ZR6dYz8x2T4SPcw2s2Plxu6L_cEjr2K0I$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.smithlaw.com/news-3427__;!!HYmSToo!OpKf5esFz27cXRNA_MMb8ZmMikd2WI5G4GCam8ZR6dYz8x2T4SPcw2s2Plxu6L_cTBvfCCM$

